
3/12/77 

Dear Dr. Cohen, 

Thanks for your note of the 10th. 

It remind:: Ae that I forgot to tell you that the witimeses subpoenaed are Gottlieb, 
Leshbrook, Geshickter and Pasternak. 

If your friend is able to obtain a second copy of the proceedings I would appreciate 
one. I am not now able to get to the (;FO store and my Senator has tired of getting these kinds of tinge for me. 

But only if it is no great trouble. 
You should have 650-700 pages of i'art 1 by the time you get this. 
Thom will b r 	Celay with th:‘ be7.enco. Cdr copier ran out of tonor. The 

supplier in 25 miles away. We had written for it and today we phoned for it. Until we 
have a supply we can t copy. 

but we shoule have it early in the weak. 
There hes not been a locel story about the Olson case since they were paid. 
'4uset recently became a member of the local school board. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisbcrg 



SIDNEY COHEN, M.D. 
13020 SKY VALLEY ROAD 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90049 

August 10, 19 77 

Mr . Harold Weisburg 
Route 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I have your letter and look forward to Part I 
as it becomes available. 

Mike Conklin has sent me Part II which I am 
reading as time allows. He told me of the Kennedy 
hearing on September 9th, and I will have a friend 
there. She will also be in touch with Kennedy's admin-
istrative assistant to obtain an early copy of the 
proceedings. 

I'm grateful for your assistance in this matter 
and hope that your health improves. 

Sincerely yours, 

Sidney Cohn, M.D. 
SC:dec 
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